From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/27/2012 2:10:05 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE

Hope up took lots of pictures !

On Jul 27, 2012, at 1:46 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta [." <elizaveta.malashenko(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Brian,

>

> Yes, | had a great vacation... Hong Kong is an incredible city and the conference was pretty fascinating.
Attaching a photo of a local utility that we got to visit on a site tour. Hope you also enjoyed your 4th of July!

>

> Best,
>

> Liza
>

>

> Elizaveta Malashenko

> Program and Project Supervisor
> Grid Planning and Reliability

> Energy Division

> California Public Utilities Commission
> Phone: 415-703-2274
> E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:31 AM
> To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

> Subject: Re: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE
>

> Hope you had a great vacation too.

>

>

>

> On Jul 23, 2012, at 9:52 AM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta 1."
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizavetamalashenko(@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>

> Thank you, Brian!
>
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>

> Elizaveta Malashenko

> Program and Project Supervisor
> Grid Planning and Reliability

> Energy Division

> California Public Utilities Commission
> Phone: 415-703-2274

> E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko(@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizaveta.malashenko(@cpuc.ca.gov>
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7(@pge.com]
> Sent: Friday, July 20,2012 2:51 PM
> To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

> Subject: FW: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE
>

> Thought you'd enjoy this.

>

> From: Warner, Christopher (Law)

> Sent: Friday, July 20,2012 2:47 PM

> To: Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Bayless, David;
'Gloria.Ing@sce.com<mailto:Gloria.Ing(@sce.com>';
"Walker.Matthews@sce.com<mailto: Walker Matthews@sce.com>'"; 'Trial, Allen'; [Redacted

>

Redacted | Dietz, Sidney; Allen, Meredith; Horner, Trina

> Subject: FW: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE

>

> Here is our opening brief on the LLNL application - thx for everyone's great help! We'll circulate and
summarizing the other parties' briefs when we receive them.

>

> Chris
>

> From: Redacted

> Sent: Fridav, Julv 20, 2012 2:30 PM

> To: |Redacted RegRelCPUCCases; Nelson, [Redacted | Christopher (Law);
'wmp(@cpuc.ca.gov<nailto:wmp@@cpuc.ca.gov>"; twh@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:rwh@cpuc.ca.gov>";
'kar@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:kar@cpuc.ca.gov>"; 'ald@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:ald@cpuc.ca.gov>";
'cg2(@cpuc.ca.gov<ipailto:cg2(@cpuc.ca.gov>"; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov<nailto:dbp@cpuc.ca.gov>';
'hhp@cpuc.ca.gov<ailto:hhp@cpuc.ca.gov>"; tjs@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:fis@cpuc.ca.gov>";
'wylier@beutlercorp.com<mailto:wylier@beutlercorp.com>";
'susan.preston(@calcefangelfund.com<mailto:susan.preston@calcefangelfund.com>';
'cem(@newsdata.com<ipailto:cem@newsdata.com™';

'mgravely @energy.ca.gov<mailto:mgravely@energy.ca.gov>";
'steveb@foresthealth.org<mailto:steveb@foresthealth.org>";
'mlowder@rcrenet.org<mailto:mlowder@rcrenet.org™>";
'mjberm@davisenergy.com<mailto:miberm@davisenergy.com™>"; kpp@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kpp(@cpuc.ca.gov>"'

> Subject: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE

>

>

> Attached is(are) Opening Brief of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, and
Southern California Edison Company, in pdf format, which was filed on July 20, 2012, with the California Public
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Utilities Commission in Docket No. A11 07 008.

>
~|Redacted

> Christopher J. Warner

> Pacific Gas and Electric Company

>

> If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify
[Redacted

J Redacted

>

>NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The
service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

>

> Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A11 07 008.
If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office
directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov> or by phone at 415-703-
2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

>
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